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Rivera, Maribel

From: Judy J. Welch [jwelch@barnettbolt.com]
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 10:24 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Craig E. Behrenfeld

Subject: A & B Coatings, LLC

Please make the following address changes for A & B Coatings, LLC, Document Number: L0O9000009584:

Change the principal and mailing address of the business, the address of the registered agent and the address of the
manager to the following:

23163 Cortez Boulevard
Brookville, FL 34601

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Judy

Judy J. Welch

Paralegal

Barnett, Bolt, Kirkwood, Long & McBride, P.A.
601 Bayshore Boulevard, Suite 700

Tampa, FL 33606

Tel.: (813) 253-2020 ext. 158

Fax: (813) 251-6711

E-mail: jwelch@barneitbolt.com

Confidentiality Note:

The information contained in this electronic mail is legally privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If
the reader of this messags is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone (collect) at (813) 263-2020 and return the
original message to us at the above listed address via electronic mail. We will reimburse you for telephone expenses involved. Thank you.
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